

To: elaine.burrows@bfi.org.uk
From: postmaster@lfvda.demon.co.uk (gill henderson)
Subject: Cinenova

Dear Elaine,

I think we need to have a meeting urgently with the Board of Cinenova to talk about the future. Sandy cannot really prepare a RALP bid in a vacuum and Andrea Corbett here is rightly concerned about our ability to endorse the bid in the present circumstances. Hopefully we can include SHona before she goes. Could you talk to the rest of the board and let me know when would be possible for as many as possible of you to make a daytime meeting with myself and Adrea. Possible dates for us are:

Monday 20 November any time am/pm

Tuesday 21 November any time am/pm

Wednesday 22 pm only

Thursday 23 pm only

Friday 24 anytime am/pm

I think we'll need a good two hours. Apologies for intruding on people's day jobs but this is important and I think needs to happen asap.

best wishes

gill